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FW: 1T7PAC315194 - 11214451 [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Kevin Kamese <Kevin.Kamese@enfield.gov.uk> on behalf of
The Mash Team <TheMashTeam@Enfield.gov.uk>

Tue 12/12/2017 14:42

To:ENFIELD, Assessmentservice (BARNET, ENFIELD AND HARINGEY MENTAL HEALTH NHS TRUST)
<assessmentservice.enfield@nhs.net>; Muriel Williams <muriel.williams@beh-mht.nhs.uk>:

@ 2 attachments

Form87F_6991812.pdf; J2_form78_6991812.pdf;

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Team,

Please see the attached for your attention.
Regards,

Kevin Kamese

MASH 030 for Health, Housing & Adult Sccial Care

Operational Support HUB

T 020 8373 3956

From: merlin@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:merlin@met.pnn.police.uk]
Sent: 12 December 2017 06:59

To: The Mash Team <TheMashTeam@Enfield.gov.uk>

Subject: Ref: 177PAC315194

This email, created by merlin@met.pnn.police.uk, has been securely delivered using Egress Switch and was
decrypted on Tuesday, December 12, 2017 6:59:31 AM

This is a system generated email so you cannot respond to this email address. If you wish to query any details,
then please contact the unit concerned via their normal email address or telephone number.

Please find attached a MERLIN file for your attention from: Enfield PPD

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

https://email.nhs.net/owa/ 12/12/2017



